
 

 

RFP 40-25-02 Asphalt Repair   

Questions & Answers 

 

1.) Will there be a bid bond required for this project? If so what is the %? 
 

Yes.  Typically SURS will request a bid bond for 5% of the amount of the bid.  This will be  
 specified in any resulting contracts. 
 

2.) Will the full removal be 10” ?  
 

Yes. This will allow for the appropriate amount of aggregate base.  
 

3.) Is the required aggregate base of CA-6 to be 6” depth?  
Yes 

 
4.) Will an IDOT approved N50 asphalt mix be allowed for binder and surface?  

Yes 
 

5.) Is there a construction cost estimate or budget associated with this project?  
 

There is an annual budget for paving that may fluctuate year to year. The purpose of this three-
 year contract is to secure one company for the entirety of the asphalt replacement over multiple 
  fiscal years until completion. 
 

6.) Would it be possible to complete all the removals and perform all the paving for the asphalt 
repair project all at one time during the summer of 2024, and only bill for 2/3 of the contract for 
FY 2023 and FY 2024, then bill the balance in FY 2025 after the sealcoat and second application 
of striping are completed?  
Yes. It has been determined that the project can be completed all at once with progressive billing 
being done based on the percentage of project completion.  
 

  



 
7.) Can you please provide specifications on a certain type of fiber matting and glue as mentioned in 

the scope of work?  
 

The Owens Corning TRUPAVE, PETROMAT Enviro, or approved equivalent will be acceptable for 
 the matting with the manufacturer’s approved adhesive.  
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8.) Will tree trimming be the responsibility of the contractor? 
No. SURS will work with the grounds maintenance contractor to trim trees out of the way to limit 
damage to trees or contractor equipment. 

 
9.) When is striping to be completed? 

Striping should be completed when the new asphalt is in place.  
 
  


